Message

From: van Hoogstraten, David Jan [/O=MSXBP/OU= ISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN:RECIPIENTS/CN:W

Sent: 26/01/2017 16:51:31

To: Stout, Robert [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN ; Nolan, James [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

CC: Kolenda, Sally [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

Subject: RE: Reuters: Trump energy policy unlikely to have big impact on CO2 fight - BP

Redacted - First Amendment

David J. van Hoogstraten
Senior Director, Regulatory Affairs (Environmental)
BP America Inc.

From: Stout, Robert

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 11:41 AM

To: van Hoogstraten, David Jan; Nolan, James

Cc: Kolenda, Sally

Subject: FW: Reuters: Trump energy policy unlikely to have big impact on CO2 fight - BP

Redacted - First Amendment

Bob
From: Hallie Dewey [nﬂmmunswickarouo.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 26, :35 AM

To: Silva, Arturo; Clanton, Brett; Sidoti, Elizabeth; Morrell, Geoff; Ryan, Jason; Gonzalez, Jessica L; Ellis, Joe; Perkins,
Mary Ellen; Streett, Mary; Chen, Matthew; Nash, Mike A (Legal); Stutz, Rachel; Dempsey, Ray C; Raftery, Becky; Stout,
Robert; Guinn, Shanan

Cc: Ellen Moskowitz

Subject: Reuters: Trump energy policy unlikely to have big impact on CO2 fight - BP

Trump energy policy unlikely to have big impact on CO2 fight — BP
By Ron Bousso and Nina Chestney

Reuters

January 25, 2017

Changes to U.S. energy policies under new President Donald Trump are unlikely to have a big impact on global action to
curb a rise in greenhouse gas emissions, oil major BP's chief economist said on Wednesday.

On Tuesday, Trump signed orders to smooth the path for the Keystone XL and Dakota Access oil pipelines in a move to
expand energy infrastructure and roll back key Obama administration environmental decisions.

As part of his election campaign, Trump promised to bolster the U.S. oil, gas and coal industries, partly by undoing federal
regulations curbing carbon dioxide emissions.
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"The actual implications of change in U.S. policy are unlikely to be a big game changer," Spencer Dale, group chief
economist at BP, told journalists in London.

"The U.S. has played an enormous leadership role together with China in galvanizing international support (for action on
climate change) .... Much of that improvement in the outlook for carbon emissions isn't happening in America," he added.

"Improvements within America are due to energy efficiency ... which are still quite valued in an economy that encourages
growth and competitiveness."

Earlier on Wednesday, the chief executive of German utility E.ON singled out the election of Trump as an obstacle to
global efforts to tackle climate change.

China has been keen to be seen as leading the way on climate change as Trump has dismissed it as a "hoax" and vowed
during his presidential campaign to pull the United States out of the 2015 Paris Agreement which aims to phase out net
greenhouse gas emissions in the second half of this century.

"What could be a game changer is if the U.S. stops playing a significant (climate) leadership role, it then has significant
implication for wider international commitment and that could have greater impact,” Dale said.

In its annual Energy Outlook report on Wednesday, BP forecast renewable energy would be the fastest growing energy
source to 2035, increasing at an average annual rate of 7.6 percent. (Reporting by Ron Bousso and Nina Chestney;
Editing by Mark Potter)
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